From: Phillips, Hollis

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: Schedules

Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 6:03:55 PM
Attachments: ACEH sites.xIsx

Dilan:

After contemplating these schedules on and off for the last couple of days it seems there are too
many unknowns at this point to make them very meaningful. That said, attached are some fairly
rudimentary schedules (separate tabs) for:

RO014 - need to conduct Mobile DPE to establish path forward

RO066

RO076 — need to conduct sub slab soil vapor sampling to establish path forward

RO0426 — need to conduct SPH bail down tests to attempt to evaluate where SPH is coming from
and how to deal with it

The biggest challenge is going to be getting into the field to conduct soil vapor/DPE work prior to
the rainy season (if possible). Once we get in the field and collect the data | can resubmit
schedules that are more accurate. At that time I'll include what needs to get done in order to meet
the LTC criteria (CSMs, soil vapor investigations, etc). | have looked at the ACEH website and found
most sites do not have a stand alone “CSM”. However | have not had time to review all historical
documents to see if components of an SCM are available.
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Sites

		ACEH Sites

		ACEH Site No		BP Site No.		Address		City		State		Comments		Ranking

		RO0000076		CA-04931		731 W Macarthur Blvd		Oakland		CA		Submited SV WP addendum on 5/16/12. 		3

		RO0000452		CA-06041 (01271)		7249 VILLAGE PARKWAY		DUBLIN		CA		Submitted NFAR on 2/24/11. Dilan to do 3rd party peer review.		5

		RO0000456		CA-11102		100 MACARTHUR BLVD		OAKLAND		CA		State petitioning for closure

		RO0000426		CA-11109		4280 FOOTHILL BLVD		OAKLAND		CA		Submitted request for bail down of SPH		1

		RO000066		CA-11126		1700 POWELL ST		EMERYVILLE		CA		Submit soil vapor monitoring clarificaton. Waiting for apporval of public notificaiton 		4

		RO0000014		CA-11132		3201 35TH AVE		OAKLAND		CA		Would like to conduct a dry season 5-day mobile DPE (not sure who case worker is) 		2

		RO0000403		CA-11133		2220 98TH AVE		OAKLAND		CA		State petitioning for closure

		RO0000318		CA-11266		1541 PARK ST		ALAMEDA		CA		Received NFA on 7/31/12.  State was simultaneously petitioning for closure. Dilan to check if it has been withdrawn 		6













RO014

		RO014 Former BP 11132

								comments

		Taks 		Start Date		End Date

		Characterization

		   CPT-LIF investigation 		2011		2012

		Pilot Study

		   Mobile DPE		Nov-12		Dec-12

		  DPE postponed until dry season		May-13		Jun-13		??

		FS/CAP

		(DPE conducted 2012)		Mar-13		Apr-13

		(DPE conducted 2013)		Sep-13		Oct-13

		CAP Implementation 						Remedy currently unkown

		(DPE conducted 2012)		May-13		Aug-13

		(DPE conducted 2013)		Nov-13		Feb-14

		 Groundwater Monitoring 

		2013		Apr-13		Jan-14

		2014		Apr-14		Jan-15

		2015		Apr-15		Jul-15

		2016		Apr-16		Jul-16

		2017						??



		Closure 

		  NFAR		Aug-15		Sep-15		??

		  Decommissioning 		Dec-15





		Relevant Documents 

		SV investigation 		2009

		SCM		Jun-05







RO066

		RO0066 Former BP11126

		Taks 		Start Date		End Date

		Characterization

		   CPT-LIF investigation 		2011		2011

		FS/CAP

		 Remedy - Calcium Peroxide Injections		2011		2011

		CAP Implementation 

		   Pre-field 		Nov-12		Dec-13

		   Field 		Dec-12		Jan-13

		 Groundwater/Performance Monitoring 

		2013		Apr-13		Jan-14

		2014		Apr-14		Jan-15

		2015		Apr-15		Jul-15

		Closure 

		  NFAR		Aug-15		Sep-15

		  Decommissioning 		Dec-15





RO076

		RO076 - Former BP4931

		Taks 		Start Date		End Date		Comments 

		Characterization

		   CPT-LIF investigation 		2010		2010

		   Soil Vapor Investigation		2011		2011

		   Sub-Slab Soil Vapor Investigation		Nov-12		Nov-12

		FS/CAP

		 Remedy -						Remediation dependent on sub slab sample results

		CAP Implementation 

		 Groundwater Monitoring 

		2013		Apr-13		Jan-14

		2014

		Closure 

		  NFAR

		  Decommissioning 

		Relevant Documents 

		SV investigation 		2012





RO0426

		RO0426 Former BP 11109

		Taks 		Start Date		End Date		Comments 

		FS/CAP		2011		2011

		Remedy - Mobile DPE  		2011		2011

		CAP Implementation 

		Mobile DPE (24/7)		7/17/12		7/30/12

		SPH Bail Down Tests (monthly)		Oct-12		Dec-12

		Additional Mobile DPE		Feb-13		Mar-13		??

		Full Scale System		Mar-13		Jul-13		??

		 Groundwater Monitoring 

		2013		Jan-13		Oct-14

		2014		Jan-14		Oct-14

		2015		Jan-15		Oct-15

		2016						??

		Closure 

		  NFAR		Dec-15		Dec-12		??

		  Decommissioning 		Feb-16				??

		Relevant Documents 

		SCM		2008
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